

Town of Chili – Drainage Committee

3235 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624

Phone: 585-889-3550 Fax: 585-889-8710

www.townofchili.org

Matthew Sinacola, Chairperson – Jarod Hirt, Vice-Chairperson - Dr. William Dingus, Secretary -
Geoffrey Wiater - Ron De George – Scott Beamon - David Lindsay Commissioner of Public
Works/Superintendent of Highways Liaison to Town Board - Brian Ostling Deputy Commissioner of
Public Works - Hon. Tracy DiFlorio, Councilwoman

Summary of Approved Minutes **Town of Chili Drainage Committee**

March 5, 2013

Matt Sinacola, Vice-Chairperson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Note: There were no meetings scheduled for the months of January and February 2013

Note: All future meetings will be held at the New Town Highway Garage Facility at 200 Beaver Rd.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Matt Sinacola, Dr. William Dingus, Scott Beamon, Ron De George, Geoffrey Wiater, Jarod Hirt,
Brian Ostling, Deputy Commissioner of Public Works

MEMBERS ABSENT: Hon. Tracy DiFlorio, Councilwoman Town of Chili

MINUTES:

The December 2012 Meeting minutes were reviewed and approved unanimously.

GUESTS:

No guest were present for the meeting

OLD BUSINESS and WORK COMPLETED:

No old Business to review,

NEW BUSINESS:

Chestnut Ridge Rd. and Paul Rd.: 12 Sorel Dr. The homeowner is concerned that the ponds are holding more water than they have historically held in the past. Brian will look into the matter and report back to the committee at the next meeting.

REVIEW:

Matt presented preliminary site plans for the proposed **Union Square Apartment Complex**, which is to be located off of **Union St** and **Union Square Drive**. The committee reviewed the plans, and noted that, there where no drainage issues present that required the committee's input. It was noted that future revisions to the plan may necessitate further review by the committee.

Matt presented a revised plan for the **Mavis Tire Shop** with its proposed location at **3209 Chili Ave**. The committee reviewed the site plan, and had a number of questions and comments regarding the narrow driveway on the east side of the lot, as well as the ability to effectively plow snow in the north-east corner of the lot. Other questions were raised about the drainage to the back of the lot, and the proposed rain garden. The committee expressed concern about the existing drainage which appears to run down and into the ball field behind the proposed facility. Matt indicated that many of these issues will be addressed during the Planning Committee meetings.

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

The next meeting will be on April 2, 2012

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. William Dingus